CRDA

3:00pm — 3:05pm
3:05pm —3:15pm

3:15pm — 3:25pm

3:25pm —3:35pm

3:35pm —4:05pm

4:05pm — 4:20pm

4:20pm — 4:30pm

4:30pm

Capital Region
Development Authority

Agenda
CRDA Board Meeting
Thursday, May 20, 2021
Go-To-Meeting

e Call to Order & Minutes {4-15-21} *
e Mayors Reports

e Finance Report
- Monthly Financial update
- FY22 Budget Process Update

e Venue Update
- XL Center

- Rentschler
- Connecticut Convention Center
- Dillon Stadium

e Housing & Neighborhood Committee
- 179 Allyn Street *
- 28 High Street *
- Project Update

e Regional & Economic Development Committee
- Parking Contract *

- AG Market Plan — Contract *
- Project Update

e Executive Director
e Adjourn

* Vote item

CRDA Board Meeting {5-20-21}
Thu, May 20, 2021 3:00 PM - 4:30 PM (EDT)

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/665702205

You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (786) 535-3211

Access Code: 665-702-205




DRAFT
Board Meeting Minutes
April 15, 2021




Capital Region Development Authority
100 Columbus Boulevard
5% Floor
Hartford, CT 06103
Thursday, April 15, 2021
3:00 pm — GoToMeeting
(The Board Meeting was held via GoToMeeting with public access)

Board Members Present: Chairwoman Suzanne Hopgood; Andy Bessette; Mayor Luke Bronin; David
Jorgensen; Alexandra Daum; Robert Patricelli; Joanne Berger-Sweeney, Mayor Marcia Leclerc, Randal
Davis; Andrew Diaz-Matos; Joseph Giulietti; Konstantinos Diamantis; David Robinson

Board Members Absent: Seila Mosquero-Bruno

CRDA Staff Present: Michael Freimuth; Joseph Geremia; Klm Hart Robelt Saint; Anthony Lazzaro;
Jennifer Gaffey S,

Minutes

The minutes of the March 18, 2021 CRDA Board Meetmg were moved by Andy Bessette, seconded by
Bob Patricelli and approved. G ) G,

Agenda Change

Chairwoman Hopgood announced she is seekmg a motion to change the agenda and remove the agenda
item concerning the parking contract. She indicated that:staff has’ tequested time to review legal issues.
CRDA Deputy Director and General Counsel Anthony Tazzaro further indicated that Board Members
had only received the Boatd package 24 hours pr101 to the meetmg and requested additional information
contained in the submlssmns ‘ i :

The motion was moved by Andy Bessette Seconded by Marc1a Leclerc and approved.
“The CRDA Baard of Dir: ectors hereby autho; izes. fhe Agenda to reflect the change requested.”

Venue Update‘ N

The Venue Commiftee S Aplil meetiﬁg foeus‘edﬁon the question of safely reopening venues in light of

considerations.

Andy Bessette gave the folIowiljfg pdate to fellow Board Members:

Vaccine Passports

The issue of whether venues should require proof of vaccination as a condition of admission is being
hotly debated around the world. Neither the State nor federal government are expected to mandate the
use of “vaccine passports”, leaving the private sector to adopt its own policies. Although State-owned
facilities, the CT Convention Center, XL, Center and Pratt & Whitney Stadium are three of the largest
venues in Connecticut and CRDA staff feel strongly that we would be remiss if we did not at least weigh

the pros and cons of implementing such a policy.
1 \
3)

e




Venue managers from both Spectra and Waterford have both indicated that they would implement a
vaccine passport program should CRDA request it, but feel strongly that it is not an expectation of venue
attendees nor is it a practical move in terms of operations. Concerns have been raised about fraud and
the time it would take to work out the logistics of such a system. (This is particularly relevant at the
Stadium with UConn graduation and NCAA lacrosse taking place just next month.) Both management
companies have noted that none of the promoters or event organizers that they have spoken with have
inquired about a vaccine passport program.

While vaccine passports may not be practical or necessary in the short term, Venue Committee members
noted that it should become less of an issue in the long-term. The three venues will not be fully
operational until late summer or early fall when the vaccine rates should be much higher, COVID
restrictions eased and, presumably, people more comfortable with public gatherings.

COVID Testing / Vaccination Site Updates

At Pratt & Whitney Stadium, Foodshare to wrap up their. Eii'stlibutio'n efforts shortly. The testing site
previously operating on Stadium property has been relocated to the mass vaccination site on the UTC-
owned runways adjacent to the Stadium. :

The field hospital at the Convention Center should be moying out in June, while the vaccination site will
be in place until mid-August. It is unclear. when the testing site will be shut down.”

Global Biorisk Advisory Council’s Star :&céfeditﬁtion ( GBAC)' :

The Convention Center has received acmedltatlon undel the Global Biorisk Advisory Council’s Star
Accreditation program. This hlghly coveted accreditation means that a facility has established and
maintained a cleaning, d1smfect10n ‘and. 1nfect10us disease preventlon program to minimize risks
associated with infectious agents mcludmg the COVID 19 virus.

Other updates

UConn Lease As part of the XL Centel zenovahon planmng process, CRDA is utilizing the services of
Stafford Spozts to assist with UConn lease negotlatlons With new premium seating and other potential
revenue 0pp01"tl.1111t1€5 included in the XI. plan, we are looking to change our lease model from a flat
rental payment to'a Ievenue-shaung anangement under which both the building and UConn would
benefit. Prellmmmy_‘dl___sgusswns however, indicate that the University is hesitant to change the model
and the final lease ma"jz{éprgsent more of a hybrid arrangement.

Ben Weiss, General Manaéél‘,‘}:*Spéétfa Venue Management and Len Wolman, Chairman & CEO,
Waterford Group provided updates on Rentschler Field; XL Center; CT Convention Center and hotels in
relation to COVID restrictions and reopening plans.

Michael Freimuth added that Joseph Geremia, CRDA CFO, testified on April 13, 2021 regarding the
pending Deficiency Bill in the Legislature, outlining the reasons there are deficiencies for the venues
this year and asking for funding assistance due to those shortages.

The operating cash flow needs for CTCC, Rentschler and XL have previously been discussed in the

Venue Committee and OPM has given CRDA bridge funding through enactment of the Deficiency Bill.
The Bill is currently pending in committee and we are hopeful that this will help us with the outstanding

balance once it is passed.
2 (1)




Housing & Neighborhood Committee

Joanne Berger-Sweeney reported that the occupancy rates for the CRDA properties look quite strong.
Two CRDA properties will provide funds back to the CRDA that will be available for redistribution.

Michael Freimuth commented that one CRDA financed housing property will be sold; and another is
refinancing with a buy down of CRDA’s subordinate mortgage. The funds will come back into the
capital reserve account which will be allocated to other projects at the discretion of the Board.

Mr. Freimuth reported that CRDA has several projects pending Bond Commission on Friday, April 19,
2021. e

- 99 Pratt Street

- Pratt Street 2

- 55 Elm Street

- Plaza issues on the CTCC

Also pendmg on Bond Commission is the Martin; Luthe1 ng Complex along w1th several smaller
projects in the North End. D s

Andy Bessette inquired about the management agr eement f01 D]llon Stadium. Mr Fre1rnuth responded
that it was a 5-year contract CRDA has'with the City with a mmlmum of two years of CRDA operation
with the City’s right to change in year thlee The season starts m May Staff has been working with City

officials.

Regional & Economic ])evel(')mﬁentrProiects Comi'nittee S

Apnl Board Meetmg

East Haltfmd Plowcts All p1 OJects are p1og1essmg and tl1e1e are no major changes to repott.

Regional Agucultmal Market — Development Selv1ces RFP - As noted at the last Board meeting, the
Selection Committee has been strugglmg with:the basic question of what the Market’s role should be
and how a consultant:could assist s in defining that role.

The two short-listed firms were as_k'edjto provide new proposals based on a more defined scope and
those proposals were received oﬂ"‘Mafch 30th. RED Committee members reviewed summaries of those
proposals at our last meeting and were in agreement that one of the firms addressed the revised scope
much better than the other. Staff will reach out to that preferred firm to confirm fee and schedule and
then will present a formal recommendation to the Board.

Albany/Woodland Retail Project - Albany Woodland Redevelopment, Mixed use building on city
owned property.

Background: CRDA awarded $5.5M (approved by State Bond Commission 7/21/20) from the
Neighborhood Program to a mixed use $21M project at the intersection of Albany Ave and Woodland
Street on a city parcel resulting from a city RFP process. The project included up to 75 housing units




complimented by 20,000 sf of retail/commercial space with a focus on neighborhood health and
wellness needs.

Issue: Two critical problems have resulted in a request by the City to restructure the project. First there
was considerable concern and objection to a project with 75 units of housing at the intersection.
Secondly, the developer was unable to secure the various (and multiple) funding sources, including
conventional financing or various tax credits and grants as envisioned.

Restructure:  The City has asked that the funds continue to be available as either equity or loans as
incentives in a new project that will continue to focus on the health and wellness goals of the original
project with associated retail space. The CRDA funds would be matched by additional public and/or
private dollars to build out a redesigned commercial project.

David Jorgensen asked Mayor Bronin if retail is the only thing in consideration for the area in addition
to the Health Department or are any other ideas being entertained? Mayor Bronin responded stating the
priority for the neighborhood has been for many years sit down 1estaurant(s) and that remains a priority.
They have also had conversations with a bank and other retail uses that we continue to believe will still
be interested in the revised form. In terms of ofﬁce Space uses, the Health Department seems to be it but
no final answer as of late. A |

R

The following motion was moved by Andy. Bessette, se'coﬁded“tay David J 01'genaen ahd approved.

“The CRDA continues to support the r edevelopmenr of the Albany/ Woodland property and reserves the
$5.5M initially awarded to be re-allocated for.a resiriictured and redesigned commercial building of
approximately 40,000 s.f. subjecf to 1/the CRDA funa’s being matched by an equal or greater amount of
funds; 2/ the CRDA Board reviewing and appr: ovmg the speczﬁc use and terms of the CRDA funds at a
subsequent time; and 3/rhe State Bond Commtss.ton appl oving Such re-allocation and use of the funds.”

Executive Dlrector Rep01t

Infinity Musm Hall - M1 Flelmuth thanked DECD Deputy Commissioner Daum for helping Infinity
Music Hall restructure the terms of the funding agreement with DECD. Deputy Commissioner Daum
indicated that the terms were accepted today, moving from a FT & PT employment requirement to a PT
only requirement glven that the company shlfted their business model.

American Recovery Funds — There ;have been inquiries, including by the Appropriations Committee,
regarding whether these funds can be used for Front Street. Staff is looking into this for Front Street and
the other venues as well. This has’been discussed with OPM.

Adjourned 3:30pm




Financials

()




100 Columbus Boulevard

C°R°D°A Suite 500
: , Hartford, CT 06103-2819
Capital Region Tel (860) 527-0100

Development Authority Fax (860) 527-0133
www.crdact.net

Financial Update — May 2021

Fiscal Year 2021 Operating Statistics

CT Convention Center — Mar. 2021
Stats: no events scheduled until Sept. 2021 due to state COVID-19 restrictions
Mar. financials: Net Loss of $4.033M favorable to budget by $764,100 due to COVID-19 shutdown
Total year projection of $6.401M loss unfavorable to budget by $20,700, with $1.722M in
undetermined funding sources

Cash Flow: Estimated available cash with aged payables through June 2021
CRDA advance of $750,000
State of CT CRF advance of $1,500,000
Deficiency funding request of $3,222,200

CRDA Parking Facilities — Mar./Apr. 2021

Apr. stats: Utilization of 41% unfavorable to budget by 23%
Monthly rate customers unfavorable to budget by 7,300 at 18,300 YTD
Transient customers unfavorable to budget by 195,700 at 50,900 YTD

Mar. financials: Revenue unfavorable to budget by $2.062M due to facility limited openings thru Sept. 21
Expenses $616,100 favorable compared to budget due to savings in utilities, security,
vehicle ID tag purchases, credit card fees, and repairs & maintenance
Net Income $1.446M unfavorable to budget
Total year projection of $981,400 net income unfavorable to budget by $2.381M

Church Street Garage — Mar./Apr. 2021
Apr. stats: Utilization of 55% unfavorable to budget by 17%
Monthly rate customers unfavorable to budget by 2,500 at 8,500 YTD
Transient customers unfavorable to budget by 5,500 at 7,900 YTD
Mar. financials: Revenue unfavorable to budget by $311,900
Expenses $243,900 favorable compared to budget due to savings in payroll, utilities and
security
Net Income $68,100 unfavorable to budget
Total year projection even with budget of $62,000 net income

XL Center — Mar. 2021

Stats: AHL 12 game season scheduled between February and May 2021 (fans TBD)
Limited events scheduled through Sept. 2021 due to state COVID-19 restrictions

Mar. financials: Operating expenses $2.181M favorable to budget due to savings in personnel,
supplies, contracted services, and repairs & maintenance
Net Loss of $3.333M favorable to budget by $1.473M due to COVID-19 shutdown
Total year projection of $5.812M loss unfavorable to budget by $16,200, with $3.206M in
undetermined funding sources

Cash Flow: Estimated available cash with aged payables through June 2021
Payables aged at 90 to 120 days, except City of Hartford ($2.194M) :
Received $1.5M supplemental funding in January 2021 ,
CRDA advance of $750,000 2/
State of CT CRF advance of $1,000,000 E
Deficiency funding request of 6,400,100




P&W Stadium at Rentschler Field — Mar. 2021 ‘

Stats: Toronto FC played a 7 game season (1 with fans); NCAA Lacrosse event scheduled for May 2021
UConn football season cancelled due to COVID-19 restrictions

Mar. financials: Operating expenses $652,000 favorable compared to budget due to savings in personnel,
supplies, contracted services, and repairs & maintenance
Net Loss of $1.030M unfavorable to budget by $486,600 due to COVID-19 shutdown
Total year projection of $1.246M loss unfavorable to budget by $293,700 primarily due to loss
of UConn football season and field maintenance fee due from UConn of $250,000 removed from
projection, with $22,000 in undetermined funding sources

Cash Flow: Estimated available cash with aged payables through June 2021
Received $1.5M supplemental funding in January 2021
State of CT CRF advance of $500,000
Deficiency funding request of $522,000

CT Regional Market Mar. 2021
Stats: 82 warehouse units and restaurant — Occupancy: 88% with 16 tenants
Activity: Farmers’ Market opened for 2021 season on April 3

Jan. financials: Operating revenue of $665,300 favorable to budget by $75,600
Operating expenses of $486,500 favorable to budget by $98,100 due to savings in building
maintenance and utilities offset with increases in security and farmers’ market labor
Net income of $178,800 with facility budgeted at breakeven for fiscal year

Dillon Stadium — Calendar Year — Mar. 2021
Calendar year revised operating expense budget of $250,000
Mar. financials: Operating expenses of $42,900 favorable to revised yearly $250,000 budget by 8%
Capital reserve balance: $277,800
Funding for Calendar Year 2021 — 50% of funding has been received from Htfd. Athletic

Fiscal Year 2022 Budget Process
1. Venues prepared draft budgets (March through May)
2. CRDA staff reviewed draft budgets with Venue staff followed by appropriate adjustments (May)
3. CRDA Board Finance Committee & members review budgets with CRDA staff and Venue staff (June)
4. Full Board presented budgets for authorization (June 17)




Housing & Neighborhood
Committee

®




179 Allyn Street




179 Allyn Street ReFi

PROJECT:

FINANCING:

HISTORY:

RESOLUTION:

179 Allyn Street
63 unit conversion of former “B” commercial building
Dakota Properties

Bank of America $3.15M first note (const to perm)
Now due to be re-financed

CRDA $3.25M subordinate note (const to perm)

CRDA $3.25M mezz financing/equity

Historic Credits $5M

$14.89M TDC

Second CRDA project, completed in 2014/15

Avg Occupancy 90%+ since ¢/o

First mortgage term expiring, requiring refi

Refinancing thru HUD Section 207/223(f) program

HUD requires longer term and all subordinate finance to match HUD term

Need to extend CRDA mortgage from 20 yr to 30 yr (effectively a 22 year
term from this amendment, reflecting 8 years since loan origination
plus an add’l 22 years)

The executive director is authorized to adjust the terms of the CRDA
subordinate mortgage of $3.25M to be co-terminus with the new HUD
223(f) mortgage note of S4M at 2.75%/22 years by extending the CRDA
note to 30 years.




28 High Street




28 High Street

PROJECT:

FINANCING:

HISTORY:

RESOLUTOIN:

28 High Street
28 unit conversion of former industrial space
CCAM LLC (Constantinos)

People United Bank (PUB) construction note $2.28M to perm note $1.68M, 7%/30yr
CRDA $1.9M construction to perm note, 3%/30yr

Historic credits $1.2M

Developer Equity $1.45M

$6.2M TDC

Deal closed on 8/29/18

Construction delayed due to Covid, subsequent leasing delay

Construction cost increases resulting in higher PUB final perm mortgage size

PUB and CRDA granted interest deferral during Covid for 3 mths

Property current in payments

93% occupancy as of 5/1/21

PUB to extend construction note to 9/30/21, then perm but at 29mth amortization
Request CRDA match construction period adjustment and amortization period

The executive director is authorized to modify the subordinate CRDA note to be
consistent with PUB first mortgage of up to $1.688,000, with the CRDA note increased
to $1,913,145 to include the previously deferred interest owed to CRDA during the
Covid deferral period, to be amortized over 29 years at 3% beginning October 1, 2021.




UOSSILIWO] pUOg BIA dAI353] NOOZS 5
(soyiS s53)) 5|oap dpIdYy %7 1§ U0 /M PEEE -
pun4 “dog Buisnod woif Y915 ,
pipdas sajou
SWO0J [210Y S8BT + [DAUSPISII 353 HUNSNSLS -
53503} pup susodap |
LZ0Z/LT/S
3|qepaoye £27/ 1B £06T /88 “ane WT'LETS A0STS worss | 40812 Asewwng
AFIS UEIPOW NSTIS
£202 120Z/9T/¢ | TZ0Z/8T/E w3l A STING'9S @8pug|  0Z/08  [NT'zps NETRS |WS'ETS NSRES INE'ESS val w3 ss
%L INLS "Wi3d IA OE T
Tz0T 0z0Z/0€/6 | ST0E/0Z/6 | BLOZ/OL/6 waey A ST UAQE %e| OL/06 |ALERS WE'TTS 8075 WZ'95$ oLz W, 0u0d
zz0Z 020Z/Sz/9 | 810Z/0T/6 | BTOZ/0Z/6 weaA| 02/08  [HL'99S W8S WL 8'9Z$ Eras uley/ g
0z
zzoz TZOZ/ST/v | 0ZOZ/LT/6 ueo|l oT/06  [MSZYS WZs Jo1zS NE'PES Ly 2|dwa) 8T -7 Hed
WA DE %SL'T suun
WY - 91 99T S3un
|e10) Lt SUN MaN
zzoz 120z/9T/v | 6T0Z/8T/TT | 0Z0Z/L1/6 SAQE'IAS %T WeSmNES| 00T  [XE6S WZTS ATETS W8'6Z$ 521 Neld 66 - 1 WeXd
T202/91/v | 6T0Z/LT/0T
Tzoz 11 | 020Z/0E/TT | 6T0Z/8T/ZT | 610Z/01/T UAOZ %HEURO|| 00T |AS'ESS WS'18 36925 WS E FRTCS]
%00T 3unuay 610Z/v/T | 8T0Z/TT/ZT | 8TOZ/8T/0T UAOZ %€ ueojuiad| 00T [MERS AZSS ASTTS WS'TS [44 3UIMET 0SZ-99T
1§ ueo| 23puq JMOISIH
%16 0z/61/810z | ST0Z/ZT/v | BTO0Z/9T/T | LT0E/1Z/6 Aoz %Evee| 00T |N095 0965 NL'EES NSTS 9T 1Inquina] 00T
%EE6 TZ/Tunuay | 8T0Z/6Z/8 | 810Z/9T/T | 8T0Z/Z/T “IADE %€ Ueol| 0Z/08 |NE'L9S WE'TS J'96TS  |INS'SS 8z Y3IH 5
%00T Funuay 8T0Z/¢/L | L10Z/6Z/1T | LI0Z/8T/S "IA O %€ Ueo| ulad/fuononnsuod| 00T |M09S [REERS NEBTS W9'ETS av YHON 302
TZ02 610z/1E/8 | et0z/oz/9 | et0z/TZ/E "JADE %€-7 veo] usadfuoppngsucy| Q0T [¥8'38S 00gs NLLZS WSTS 3 SAIAM £-50T
£T02/62/1T | LTI02/8T/S
%EE Bupuay 8T0Z/TE/0T | 6T0Z/92/9 | BIOZ/8/2 1A G %¢ ueoj uad/uonsnnsucd|  0Z/08  |NECTS RS NGLES NT'TZS 99 UAIIY EOT
Lroz/rie | orozfefIt
%16 Junuay LTOZ/8/TT | LI0Z/ZT/S | ST0T/8/T “JAQE %€ Ueo| wiad/uonanisuos| 00T [ALFESS [NEREH pE) NSSTES  [TOT 11e34 T1T
%06 Funuay LT0T/8/TT | L10T/2T/S | ot0Z/8/TT A OF %€ ueoj wuad/uogonnsuod| 00T [X8'8SS nZ'6$ APBIS Wy'8Zs 15T Head 10T
%56 Aunuay L10Z/4/TT | 9T0Z/ST/TT | 910Z/02/0T ueo| %I JADE[ 00T  [MLECTS [LEES MOBES WETS 39 Yy 18
%EE Sunusy 9T0z/1e/€ | STOZ/TT/T | Sstoz/st/oT Tz0z/z 2insopaoy( 00T [MLLgs ECH - WSETS % ucssipey
%96 Bupusy L107/62/6 | 9toZ/vT/E | ST0Z/BT/T k0T 'we>ueel| OEfoL  [d993% Wy$ NBEES INE'0Z$ 09 wnjAsy OLE|
ST0Z/81/9
1202 ozoz/etfet | stoz/ez/i | ozoz/eT/TT JAST%EUEOl| 00T  |AL'6ZS NLEZS JSETS WSE'TS ot Ul £8-627T
610Z/0Z/6 LT0Z/0E/TT
9102/6/6 9102/91/9
ST0Z/TZ/S
%00T Bunuay stoz/se/z | vioz/se/e | stoz/et/z uAQE Beueol[ 00T  [NSTOS LOSE'BPES  [4907$ WFZ'TS 9 w3 Zo-BE
$10Z/61/9
%001 Bunuay stoz/a/v | vioz/sz/e | vioz/etfe “JA O %€-T veo] wiad/uopongsucy| 00T [H0SS M00ES FES We'TS 9 sima7 9€|
%56 Buguay stoz/zefe | SLOZ/LTfE | #TOZ/ST/9 WAz ‘%S suecz| 0Z/08 [MST9S [ A06Z3 NESES Fiis 103:de3 06€
%96 Jupuay STO0Z/0E/9 | vTOZ/9T/TT | ¥10Z/ST/T sjousdedyow| 0z/08 [Mr69S WO'S$ ABSES INT'9Z$ 1 ligmaded
vI0z/82/7 01 PaLIBAUOD/FUIBURUY UORINASUOD
%06 dunuay £10Z/5/2T | €102/12/9 | €r02/v/9 30 Pled 310N  DLH =8ppg| ST/SE  [W9°0TS [TECES AETTS WE'EZS 06T endadg/esaucs
%001 Bunusy €10Z/ST/TT | €102/12/9 | €T0Z/1Z/E uea] puz WST'ES "Anba Wsz'eS| oz/oe  [MeoTS ns'gs AEETS WER'PTS  [€9 UAJIY 6T
%8E Bupusy €T07/62/01 | €102/12/9 | ET0Z/Se/v Hopled310N[ O ¥8'8T$ NOSLSIWE'ES [NZOZS WSr'es EH pueiD/uuY T0Z
£10Z/12/€
%06 Jupuay ¥I0Z/82/€ | ET0Z/ET/E | ET0Z/0E/T 23eBpow puz Wz'oT§| 0Z/08 [Az9s WLLTS 4S6Z5 WS¥Es 582 e £LL
\pasea] fouednap pasop) uoissiwwo) | jercsddy uids nun/s vauwd WY yayd | wun/ial JaL suun 13loid
18iey puog ‘PS VOUD HY/BN #

paaciddy SuisnoH vayd



jouotbay ITT pIofIioH tT «
20U OpUO2 YOGS [DIYUI UO PaJJOL 1S3133Ul YHM YSEFS 10 3UD[DG M3IN .
ajps wouf 3jdizuid Jo umopAng ,

120Z/81/S

£GST Asewwing

FA4r4 v/N 170Z/T2/1T JA0Z %E 28e3uoN IST|  PIN [MISEZTS MNOLES APSTS NZOYS € 20UBIMET £TT

zeoe 610Z/€1/8 | stoT/T/9 | sTOZ/vE/S e (WNIN) 38e3aH| DI ISTS H0SS MBTPS J0EBS Z auloymey 78-08

.88, 8ulpuad 00T 610T/€T/8 | 8T0T/T/9 | 8I0Z/¥T/S WV (YNIN) sawoH a8eyad| Wy [Mses 0SS ASTHS M0ESS z suloyImeH g8-98
.98, 0108

alos paumQ 6T0Z/€T/8 | 8102/1/9 8102/¥T/S 3|qepIoYY - SAWOoH afejay Iy N0SS %00Z$ N06TS INST'TS ¥ Asuwinosis

LTTBSTT , ueoq 28pug "151H 000'002S LTI-STT

%00T Sunuay 810Z/L/S ¥/N 910Z/8/ZT spund jeuded “JA G 310U UOIINIISUOD|  BYIN  |MOSS 300Z$ JOSTS NBE'TS 4 wnAsy T+

%001 Sunuay Tz0z/82/10 v/N 810Z/Tz/€0 12,7024 JAQE %€ ‘spunyded|  BIIN |M9SS DIS8YS IPSTS WripTS |8 wnAsy 682

8T0T/ET/9 910Z/8/T1

%LL Sunuay 810Z/¥Z/S | 910Z/0€/6 V/N Py ueqdn| BN SIS INSS NSZTS WLZS 11T aueaq sejis

%L6 Bunuay €T0T/LT/TT | L00Z/TT/2T /N wes @o3dgl BN |ATE6S NZTS MOTES NLSES TZT 123435 Juo.4

Aouednoog fouedniog paso|d UOISSILILIOD) jeacaddy 2INPNIS yids nun/s vayd Wy yayd | wun/oal IJa1 suun valoid

1981 puog Pd vayd HY/PIN #

s234nos Suipung pauep - panciddy SuisnoH yayd




000°0EE'VES TZOL/ET/Y
e "BaJE ||IH WnjASY ul diysiaumo
Buipung pauep Suisnoy 99s seiuadosd ajdnnw
8T0T/1/9 | BTOT/¥T/S | BTOZ/TT/S s3ueld pue sueo] pooysoquaian LTAd 000005°Z$ vaL 3oy 95eaJ5u1 03 YNIN BlA 32UB)sissy auwioH 28e3liaH
uof3a|dwod BulIEsU UolonIIsUc) 810Z/sT/L welSoud Bujuesy smojje4 AUnoas pooyioqysiaN (Zd) UBIaN 9TAd = 9'€S Tvd [ [ooyas
$0 uonejuswR|dwj Joj 000'00SS Sepnju [BJaUaD OTAS = 6'ES 000°00S'2$ ws'L$ 100Yas BIpRIM 48110, JO LolRACURY 3|PPIN 3HND
pawweiSo1dal aq 03 spuny ‘pjoy uo 810Z/S¢/L meﬂwﬂ ¥N uojieAoual Ul Juaunsanul Aynbg |eJauas 9TAd 000°005'ZS wges Bp|q JU0431035 45 00S'E / 31N § JO UohRACURY >=m£<m””h.cmm_
Jdom
paie|dwod 810Z/0Z/6 | 810T/TZ/9 ¥N 3315 3 UOIJRICISAL DLIOISIY HI0M JOLIRIXD J0f JUBID |2Jauag 9T A4 000°05tS WweETs Sl yyeay 121ua) 3eaH
Ayjetoads ojul Bulp|ing JUBIRA JO UOjJBRADUDY jeQ JaHeyd
“jded 3|00 BulJoqyaiad Je
3pew aq o3 sapes3dn [eUoippY "8dURIUS 3)is MaU
“pacyMEH J0 A Y uonosunfuod ul padojaasp aq o3 pue sapetddn yqy pue apca Buip|ing ‘sal3l|i0e} J3330]
UOI3BAOUS YlBd 3|07 Jo adoog "J0ayyie i3y} pue (95H) dnois puUE woalsal ‘suoissaouod oy sepesadn ‘Waishs
patajdwoa) $30dS PIOJ3IRH YIM USIIUN[UOD Ul BUOP 3q 03 UO[|IQ 38 HOM, punos 73 3upy3y| ‘Buzeas um_uw._un: ‘siaydes|q Jo
8T0Z/9T/z | 8T0Z/8fz | 8T0Z/ZT/T | "SHei03 UOKINISUCS PlOY PUE SUOKEAOUSL 33513 0} YLD Pooy0quBIaN LTAd 000'000°0T$ wot$ M_hM_r_“_,_nuhwumwwﬁrﬂu_muﬂh EHHHMH_“M HpES Bl
5al01d 2deas1aa1s oAy AUB][Y JUsWIdWod SUCZ 9SI1WO, 3 ssaulsng pu3 JEETTS
219]dWeD UORIRASUCT £T027/6T/TT | L10T/ST/9 | LTOT/ST/S | e m“_EE m:omwm_swn_ _an&n_,__ﬂumE nuu.,_m_waz s _Em Eown_ﬁ_mz Mmt 000'525$ T e | Ty e
“@nushal |e3ual
pajoalold Jo %05 UBYl ssa] ou (q) Jo aoeds 3oafosd s|qeses|
10 %05 UBL} $58] OU J0) (B) 535B3] JUBUS] JO UCINIeX2 Uodn
JUSSURUOD SPUNS “HY| %€ Yum [eudes s3i jo [je paniadal spooyioqyaieu [euasiy Ae[D
“U1 BUIAOW 53URU} IS4 "PaNsS] 0 LI0T/TT/S | £10Z/9T/€ | LTOZ/OT/E |sey vqQyDd |iun uua} JeaA-07 & 1BA0 BNURUOS [|BYS JusWARd (auoz asiwiold) 000°00E'tS W/ ZES pue Aueqy saddn 4seaypoN L Bujuas Aloped yims
*suoRNAUISIp paiinbal Jaylo 1 801AI9S 13p UaL| 351 pooyIoqysEN 9TAS 4GNH uoneaL) Gor pue pooy Ayunwwiod,,
JO JuaAed 1ae Ysed 3|qe[IBAR 13U JO %40/ JAISIRI 03 YaHD ojuf Alojoey J103S1Y JO UolBAOUSY
qeys uodn Ajyauow pied aq pue 4dv %T [eiiul .
ue Buisn Ps1e|nNajed S21A195 1GIP WNWIUIW - UBO| WE'HS
“s)un gz ‘undaq {ouoz asiwold) - & o e
R BRGNS R LSS RRSUaS B8 peod palinbau jan3sU0d 01 000°STES asn 03 pootlogy3ian 9TAd 000'555°T$ W/oES 123415 Pmeane uo sawoy llouy BRaydelg
ey 13nakt 5 Saltiaaislil LI0Z/T/T | 910Z/8/7T | 9T0Z/0T/TT | vay) ‘syuswsacidwi/uoysinboe ays 1oy uels 000'0£9% pajdnaoo-1aume AJILIEJ-OM] $T JO UORNIISUO)
[pooyioqysiau s|jiH 3n|g) 393135 AquelS uo
S)UN PAUMO PUE [EJU1 MU T6 4O UOHINIISUOD Jyded SAMOE
-Aenuapun Suises| i 232|dwoa | aseyd 910z/0g/6 |910Z/ST/6 | 910T/6/6 uopiowsp Jos Juzid wes pooyioqysiaN 9TAd 000'000°SS woys '3 jasload Buisnoy JuUn-gT Jo Uonijowag
sniels |enoaddy’ pleog [eAc1ddy ainpnis spund yayd unowy Yawd 2alL uondioseq valoid
uoissiwwod | vayd a9WwWo)
puog

syafoid pooyloqysieN Yaud




000°0EEVES T20Z/ET/Y
Hoday
Bulpuny paliep Buisnoy @35 sanuadoud ajdinw “eai Il WniAsy ul diysizumo
2T0T/1/9 | 8T0T/¥Z/S | 8TOZ/IT/S sjuel8 pue sueo] pooyloqyBieN LTAd 000°005°Z$ Vel Loy asealdul 0} YNIN BlA 2duE3sissy awWwoH o3ejLiay
uope|dwod Bujeau uoiINIIsuUc) 8T0T/SZ/L wesSoud Sujuies; smoja4 Ajunass pooyloqyaiay (2d) yB19N 9TAd = 9°ES vd / (00425
40 uoneuawa|dwl 104 000’005 SBPNIRU |BI3USD STA = 'ES 000°005'2$ wg's$ {0005 B|ppil J3WI0} 40 UOREACUSY 3IPPIAL HIND
pawwesdoidal aq 0} spuny ‘ploy uo 8T0Z/ST/L MM”MMMM N ueieAOUR. U] JuawgsaAul A3inb3 |esausD 9TAL 000005'2S wg'es 3pjq uoYa101s J5 00S'E / HUN 840 UORRAOUDY >cm£“.“n.omm
Jdom
paja|dwod 8T0z/02/8 | 810Z/1Z/0 N 915 3 UONRIO)SIL ILOISIY HIOM JO1I3IXD JO) JuRID |e43ua9 9T Ad 000'0sPS weTs 2l yajesy 133u3) Yeay
Ajjeioads oju Sulpjing JuedeA JO UCKRACUY jeQ Jeyeyd
“jied 3o Sulloqyaiau 1
apew aq 03 saped3dn |RUCHIPPY "2URIIUS 335 MaU
*plogeH 40 AYD Ym uopaunfucs uj pedojeasp ag o} pue sapesddn yQy pue 3pod Sujp|ing ‘sapl|oe} J2320|
uojeAOUR. YBd 30D J0 adods '1Payyae djayl pug (S5H) dnolo pue WooJ3sad 'sU0jssaU0d 0] sapesddn ‘welshs
pajejdwoan) syi0dg PIOHEH Y3M UCRUN[UOD U BUDP 89 03 UO[IQ 38 HOM punos 13 Suj3yd)| ‘Buiieas papeladn ‘siayoes)q jo
STOZ/9T/T | BLOZ/8/T | QTOT/ZT/T | "SREIUGH UOANASLOD pIOY pUE SUCHENOUR 33512A0 0L YQYD | PoOIOGUAIBN LTAd 000'000°0TS | wiorg | MoKl 0 suawacedal P2y 0 WAL | winjpesg wojiia
. Sujpnjau) ‘Wn|pess Jo UajleAouRl pue Judluadeue|y
199[01d aUEI519935 2Ny AuBq[Y JUSWIdWod {euogz ssIwoid] sseuIsng pu3j EEERTS
g e i LT0Z/GZ/TT | LT0Z/ST/S | LFOZ/SHS | e quipuny suoz asiwolq [eiepsd Y1ew 0} pasn spuny | pOOYIOGyBIaN STAL RRAEE 98L |10 03 uoppauucs Bulgen Jaussiul paads yBik | urel /any Aueqry
ENPEIENIETEY
paoalold Jo %05 uey ss3| ou (q) Jo aseds 1oafoud sjqesea)
10 %08 UBY} 553| OU 10y (B) SasBA] JURUS) JO UOIINIAXA uodn
UaBUNUED SPUNd Y| %E Y3 [E3ded s)1 4o || paaadal spooyloqyBisu [euasiy Aepd
“U) SUIAOW SYUBUSY 35113 “PaNssI 0D LTOT/ET/S | L102/9T/S | LTOZ/OT/E |seyyqayD |hun wiey Jesi-0Z & J2AO SNURUOS ||Bys JUdliAed [puoz asiwoid) 000°00EYS W/ TeS pue Aueq|y Jaddn ‘IsRIYMON 33 BUIAIDS Asoped ms
"SUORNGLISIP PaLinbal J2Y3o 1 30IAISS Jq3p UBl[IsIy pooyloqysian 9TAd «9NH UoiIes.D qor pue pood AYUNWWoD,,
10 JuswAed Js3e Ysea a[qR[IBAR 33U JO %0/ SA12234 03 ¥aHD ojul A103oB4 JLOISIY JO UoREAOURY
-uoijezi|iqels uodn Ajyjuol pied aq pue Ydy %T |Bliul
ue Suisn paje|ndjed 331AISS 1GIP WNWIUIW - UBO| WEFS
I {auoz sslwoid) ]
uoianpold BuisnoH “ABMUISPUN UOHONIISUOD PROY peod paJinbal 39n135U00 01 000'STES 25N 0} pooyioqysiaN 9TAd 000'SS5'TS w/res 339435 yanjedne uo sawoy llouy uape.g
£102/T/z | 9T0e/8/eT |STOZ/OT/TT | waud ‘suawarcldwi/uopisinboe sys 104 Juei3 000'0E9S P31dn200-JaUMO AljuiE)-0M3 T JO LoRIRAISUOD
{pooyioquBiau s[IH @n|g) 193435 Aquels uo
S}IUN PaUMO PUE [EJUS] AU T JO LOFINLISUOD yled sepmog
“Aemuapun Buisea| g a3a|dwod | aseyd 9T07/0g/6 |STOT/ST/6 | 9T0Z/6/6 uopijowap JojJueld wes pooyioqy3iaN 9TAd 000°000°SS wors 13 1sfoud Buisnoy J1un-0T Jo Uonijowsq
Sme1s |enaaddy pieog leaciddy 2INPNAS spung yayd UNoWY yayd 3aL uondiuasag Paloid
uolssIWWC) | YAy | 391wwo)
puog

spaloid pooytoqysieN Yaud




Regional
&
Economic Development
Committee

)




100 Columbus Boulevard
C'R’D'A Suite 500

Hartford, CT 06103-2819

Capital Region Tel (860) 527-0100
Development Authority Fax (860) 527-0133
www.crdact.net
MEMORANDUM
TO: CRDA Board of Directors
FROM: Selection Committee
DATE: May 20, 2021
RE: Parking Management Services
RFP PROCESS

A formal public Request for Proposals (“RFP”) for parking management services was
issued on February 18, 2021 for the CRDA Parking Facilities (See Table 1). In response, the
Authority received five initial submissions, to wit: (1) Executive Parking, (2) LAZ Parking, (3)
ProPark Mobility, (4) Republic Parking System, and (5) SP+ Parking.

On Monday, April 19, 2021, CRDA issued a clarification addendum (#5) and requested
Best-and-Final offers from the five respondents. We received four final proposals.

A selection committee composed of Anthony Lazzaro, Joseph Geremia, and Erica Levis
reviewed the submissions and the subsequent Best-and-Final Offers from the proposers. The
committee evaluated the proposers based upon the following criteria:

+ Corporate Qualifications;

» Management of Comparable Facilities;

» Experience with Publicly Financed Facilities;

* Assigned Key Personnel;

» Management Plan;

* Fee Proposal;

» Commitment to the Community; and

« Commitment to Affirmative Action & the Hiring of Hartford Residents.




Table 1*

GARAGES SPACES

MAJOR TENANTS

Adriaen’s Landing 3683
Four (4) Facilities

CT Convention Center, University of CT, Marriott
Hotel, Front Street, CT Science Center, Corporate users

Church Street Garage 1299

Hilton Hotel, XL Center, various area businesses

Bushnell South Garage 403

CT State Employees and Bushnell Performing Arts Ctr.

Morgan Street Garage 2290

CT State Employees and CT Community College

* Please note, Spectra Venue Services directly contracts for parking services at Rentschler Field

via a separate agreement,

RANKINGS

Upon completion of the evaluation process, the committee ranked and scored the

proposers as follows:

Proposers Points
ProPark Mobility 298
LAZ Parking 257
Executive Parking 198
Republic Parking System 188
RECOMMENDATION

Based upon the analysis and of the respective submissions, the selection committee recommends
that the Authority contract with ProPark Mobility under the following terms:

TERM: Five years, cancellable after three years.

FEE PROPOSAL: Yearl $0
Year 2 $0
Year 3 $0
Year 4 $0
Year 5 $0

Of note, such fee proposal yields $447,498 of savings over a five-year period (based upon
existing parking management contracts). These savings also include the management of an
additional parking facility, the Bushnell South Garage.

ProPark will also install Parkonect equipment providing for the utilization of digital transactions

at no cost to CRDA.

OTHER TERMS & CONDITIONS:

« ProPark shall provide free consulting services related to the design and operation of the

Bushnell South Garage;

e Any and all terms consistent with LR.S. approved qualified management contracts. (

Bl 4




MOTION

The CRDA Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to
execute a qualified management contract
with ProPark Mobility consistent with
terms and conditions provided above.




100 Columbus Boulevard
C'R'D'A Suite 500

Hartford, CT 06103-2819

Capital Region Tel (860) 527-0100
Development Authority Fax (860) 527-0133
www.crdact.net
MEMORANDUM
TO: CRDA Board of Directors
FROM: Selection Committee
DATE: May 20, 2021
RE: CT Regional Market - Development Services
RFP PROCESS

On November 9, 2020, CRDA issued an RFP for Development Planning Services for the
Connecticut Regional Market located in Hartford. The document indicated that the Authority
was looking for assistance in mapping out a redevelopment plan for this site.

We received four (4) responses:
» FJV Partnership
* HR&A Advisors
» O'Riordan Migani Architects
* SLAM

A Selection Committee comprised of CRDA Executive Director Mike Freimuth and Board
members Bob Patricelli and Alexandra Daum reviewed the proposals and short-listed SLAM and
HR&A Advisors. Interviews with both firms were conducted on March 3%, 2021, While the
Selection Committee felt both firms were qualified, it believed the work plans proposed by each
did not quite address what CRDA was attempting to achieve under the RFP. On March 17th ,
CRDA sent letters to both firms asked them to submit revised work plans and financial proposals
based on a more refined and specific scope outlined in the letter.

Although HR&A’s lump sum fee proposal ($150,000) was higher than S/L/A/M’s lump sum fee
proposal ($51,500) members felt strongly that HR&A’s proposal was worth the additional
expense.

On April 8th, the Selection Commiittee presented its findings to CRDA’s Regional and Economic
Development subcommittee, whose jurisdiction includes the Regional Market. Members of the
subcommittee agreed that HR&A’s proposal was superior and that the additional cost was
justified.




RECOMMENDATION

Based upon the analysis and of the respective submissions, the selection committee recommends
that the Authority contract with HR&A under the following terms:

SCOPE OF SERVICES:

CRDA expects to enter into a contract with HR&A for Development Planning Services,
which shall include evaluation of the Market site and offering recommendations as to the highest
and best use of such site. More specifically, the scope shall include:

Task 1: Reconnaissance - Establish understanding of (a) broader landscape of food and ag in
CT, including trends in market dynamics & impact of technology and (b) current role and
mission of RM.

Task 2: National Trends - Examine national trends in food and ag and how they are expressed in
peer ag markets to identify opportunities for this site and investment required.

Task 3: Mission & Concept - Prepare (a) three options for vision and mission, (b) concept plan
with proposed governance structure, and (c) implementation plan with phasing.

PROJECT BUDGET: Task 1: Reconnaissance $ 25,000
Task 2: National Trends $ 75,000

Task 3: Mission & Concept $ 50,000

$150,000

MOTION

The CRDA Board of Directors hereby authorizes the :
Executive Director to execute a contract with HR&A
consistent with terms and conditions provided above.




¥
TZOL/ET/! L\u

3ded APISIVAR JO HUOU H[emIBAl
810Z/0 uely looysoquBiaN STAL #uii andeaay
Aenuapun sduiioq 0ad ‘Bupses jos ¢ ‘uolielpaway PIOJIEH 03 UDISURIX3 J0 JUIWORAIP | 358Yd JUOIHIAIY
pauadg
"panjadal fouednadg o S1EdyRIED 610Z/z/v | 610Z/0T/T |B10Z/0Z/CT ueoq adplg / uonannsuo) 0O0'005'ES /N Wwiss J;dpEA Ajunwwe) e BInEd
uofansuca Ul $T02/02/6 *doid ¥aQud 000°000°LTS /N wLTs allesey adesen yInos ||auysng
2015 JO JUaWdO[ASP Jam SOUEISISEY 1235 JO
uoNjowap puE IUALLIEGR JO UDNRASIUILPY EH
12d0[aA3P [BQUBPISAL LM UOREROBIU UMOL eju €102/ST/T e/u ueJ9 SplAYUMOIE 0D 000’000z §| B/ gaL Buip|am [euoRen - uaiduman
8T/€ pa||2ouea Juawdo|anap |(ew [[ELW 33[3N0 JO} HIom Als
S10Z/ZT/L |9T0T/5T/6 efu ued9 Y Ueqin 000'0007T §| ®B/u PuE sjuawsAcIduLl 3n3anaseLU| l[EiAl UOZIOH - PIOJUEH 3583
saiadoud [ejjuapisal
UYL PUE UOREYS Y UMOL J3ULIOY
‘ume] yum paudis nOW 8T0Z/0Z/56 Pple-u-juels) 000‘000°T 5 efu seananas pagydng sjuswancsdw) Apadold
Wap pue Juawleqy pooyioquydian - plojuey 1583
sio
pajqesip J04 Apenagied
*gamdeasy Juosdaaly 8102/02/6 ple-uj-lues 000'0PETS g/u “yded Iyl uIyim pue o} ssaie
M paudls stuswaauEy poacldwi g siiedas Jupnjouy Jded J9AmY JeR4D - plopieH 1se3
“jied JaAMY 1839 01 spuaWwasoldul]
eaJe Ul juawdo|anap
¥Qy3 pue spueynsues Sujuu 810¢/1/9 pre-uuels 000°005$ efu [BRUSpIS3L 10} mojle 01 ©It|d SI9pUncy - PIORIEH 3583
[3ABD ‘UMOL UM I I 1a udjsap 23esen g Juilue|d JIISRA
Apnis BUET J3n|IS DOJHD
[afosd NEHI U} papUAUILGIAI SuAWRAN0IdW] sjuIWanoIdw]
*paA|osal 3q 03 S3NSS| A0UBUNRUIBW 600Z/7/Y 10} IND 03 UIAIB spunj Jo duelRE) £88°TTO'TS efu adessiaans pue Hf|EMsson AUETISALS = PAOjIEH 3583
g Ayjiqen] "339|dwod uB|sap Ylem3pis ple-ujjue/9 “SH|emapis mau Jo uone|esu|
eale UMPooD U} EFETICE]
uopajduwiod Julieau iom || Iseyd pue | aseyd sToz/st/L | sroz/te/a | -ujueI 000'000'7$ efu 1ustudajanap mau 932p o IMpooD JEau d
s9u)| 3BeUlRIp MIU JO LOJIR][RISU] sleujeiq = plojueH 3sel
Aesuapun Jadoaaap Yum NS
SUO|SSNDSIP UMOL iowag 8T0Z/1/9 ple-ujuei 000'000'ZT$ efu xa[d3{nu J3ULI0) JO JuWdOAIRAL sewauD
910Z/ZT/L I5EIMOYS - PAOJIIEH 358
adeseg
uona|dwos Julleau yJom 1 YUON 7I53u0l 38 sjuawanoiduy 23esed
JUBWIIACIAW UIRIP LLIOYS adeieD st0z/sT/L 2in3ipUadX3 YauD WaLa 000'000°E$ e/u paiejad g Juyooidieiem pue sjuswanoldul PHISIQ IRIAS WO
afeuiep WI03S ‘UOIIFSIANUL SNGWINjODfUoLd
18 siusaacsdul) Y|emsson g Buned
$102/81/2T sjuawaAcdw) 7 JUILdoRAIPIL
Panss] 8roz/se/L e-ujuelo 000°050°L$ g/u 1oy uBisap g Jujuueid J94RIAl [eUOITRY plosieH
dad Sujuueld wiay Juo| ‘ABMIIPUN 59583] |RWIOS
SmEs pieog [EAGIddy 2INPOLS JUnowy un — uondussag Paloid
vauwd Saijuno) padeuey YQud |4ad3al| 24l

S19al014 Juswidojanag JIIOU0I3 PUe [EUCIZaY YauD




000°000°8T § 0zoT/9t/TT
1uawdo[aAap-a.d 0z0Z/TZ/L Aunb3/ueo 000°005'sS wrzs A 3fod 35N paxilw UoRaNIISUOS Mau puejpoopnfAueq|y
SIUBLUYS|GINII JOLIDIE Y3im siaumo Ajladosd o018
M3zl ul saalosd SIS0 fuRN E8-6L2T 8T0Z/02/6 | 8T0Z/0Z/6 Aunba pue ueoq 000°000'7S - N pooyJoqysiau 3sisse a3 puny Jo JUALUYS]IqeIST pEaYMOLIY - ONOd
Aemazpun sseooud ucisjas s 810Z/02/6 | 810T/0Z/6 330U MO} 4SED pUB URO] 000°005°8% | wizTs N 21015 U300 qnH AyjesH - oNoa
snjeis |lenosddy pieog ENCELGE unowy yadd | odL gauoz uondudsag 13lold
uoISSILWoD) vYayd asiwold
puog

spafold wuawdojanapay vayd




